



P.O. Box 182
SHARON SPRINGS, N.Y. 13459

Minutes from September 13th, 2011

Board Members present: Maureen Lodes, Pres., Geri Dunne, VP, Leila Durkin, Treas, Michele Holliday, Sec.

Members Present: Kelly Button, Bruce Button, Phoebe MacGillivray, John Sagendorf.

Secretary's Report from June's meeting was presented at meeting. There were no changes or corrections to the report and it stands as presented.

Treasurers Report was handed out. There is current ending balance of \$4134.51. Expenses were \$1891.00. There was one new member for \$50.00 Cakes by Luna. Report was submitted and accepted.

Correspondence: We received an announcement that Leila and Phillip Durkin won an award for Historic Preservation of The Village Hall Gallery building from Otsego 2000.

We also receive a Thank you note from Council of the Arts for our participation in the summer concert series.

USA Today sent an inquiry to see if we'd be interested in an ad

The Sharon Springs Chatter is asking for donations. Author is Leila Durkin. (Just a reminder this is not part of the Chamber.)

We received letters of complaints from people that stayed in the area. We discussed forwarding the letters to the Better Business Bureau, Attorney General, the Board of Health.

Old Business: Please send in photos to have your websites updated on our new Chamber Website.

Check your site to make sure everything is correct. If not please let Julie Sadler know at rustik@mac.com or Maureen Lodes at: 518-284-2067

Harvest Festival: Chamber package pick-up booth and parking was discussed. Signs were ordered.

Flood Relief: We discussed having a fundraiser for the flood victims. We decided we were donating \$500.00 to the agriculture community to help them in some way. We discussed "Buy a Bail". We'd like to donate tractor trailer loads of hay to the farmers that were devastated by the flood. We will be coordinating with Tony Desmond for the equitable distribution of the hay.

QRGB: Needs to be updated.

Comments:

Meeting was adjourned @ 8:00 pm.

Our next meeting will be Tuesday, Oct. 11th

Library Community Room @ 7pm

Agenda for Oct 11th meeting

Call to Order

Minutes

Treasurers Report

Correspondence

Old Business

New Business

Comments

Adjourn